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Banks nnd_ﬁankingz Tihe MeCawley ict does not apply to banks
being liguidated.
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Hr, James A, Jeffrics

dpecial Neputy Coumissioner I Charge
The sank of 3%, Clair

9t. Clair, #issouri

near Jire

Tris iz to asknovwledge y ur letter of ipril 14,
19335, wiieh reads as followss

‘Under Lhe recently vassed bunk legis-
lation, ez ecially the Meiawley tet, would
it come within the aen.ling snd provisions
of suen =20% for the depusitors of a
closed bank to exercise sny plan,with the
gonourrence of 8H: of eueh deposits, thnt
they might think would exepedite the
liquidation of =uen bank. For iansiance
if 85 of sueh daposits would agree, by
the proper method, to take 50° of tfmix
eredit balanges in aasets of the bank,
eould they do sz0.*

You state thut the bank of it. Clair 1= now in
itquidation snd you wish to know if the provisions of the
HeCawley ugt applies tu a bupk being liculdrted.

douve Bill Ho. Y1, asproved February 33ad, 1933,
known as the HoCawley ‘et, provides that a baak may
autiorize the suspension of payment of cheoks of devvsitors
for a porlod of six daunking deys, and after sald bank hasg
pursued sues & course of auapmiun, the dtnte ¥asnge Comm-
izsioner shall be imuediately n-tified nl the Pinance Commisa~
icuer shall thereupon sup rvise the withdrawal of sosets during
the sizty day period that the innee Comsts~icner has
charge of 9:1d bank; th %t 41f he aporoves = contract or
plan of reorganiz«tion =ad saild plan of reorganization is
entered into by depositors owaing 85 or more of the
deposits, then suc: ‘ank shall be permitt 4 $o oven. And




vr, Jsmes L. Jeffries. - - April 25,1933

if the finance com:iseloner ~fter ¢t king oosseasion of the
bank finds thnat sueh bank should not be permitted to continue
in business, then he shall proceed %o liculdate “as provided
by law* (Jeection 4 of the act).

From the foregolng 1t iz our opiniom th=t the bank being
in liguidatiom no such agreement as mentioned in your letter
oo 8 under the provision of the *ldecCawley iot", and that cald
bank should be ligquidated aceording to law,

Trusting this answers your inguiry, I «a

Yours very truly,
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